From: PPL Electric Utilities, Carol Obando-Derstine [mailto:cobando-derstine@pplweb.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2016 9:46 AM

To: Leslie Huhn

Subject: Vegetation Management Information

Carol Obando-Derstine ppl

Regional Affairs Director PPL Electric Utilities

March 15, 2016

UPDATE ON PPL LINE CLEARING EFFORTS IN 2016

Dear Regional Officials:

Trees are the biggest cause of power outages in storms. To keep our service reliable for
you and for all of our customers in this region, our contractors will be doing tree
trimming and clearing along power lines throughout 2016. Some of this work will begin
soon in your municipality.

This work is already paying off for our customers. Tree related power outages are down
37 percent compared to the average of the previous 10 years. While we know this work
isn't always popular with some individual customers, we have an obligation to deal with
the problem so that everyone in the area has fewer power outages.

The attached information sheet will help you answer some questions you may receive
about our work. Our website is also designed to answer many questions. You can see
it here: www.pplelectric.com/lineclearing.

Please also feel free to refer questions to us at the special PPL Electric Utilities
vegetation management hotline at 1-877-528-2889.

Sincerely,

Carol

Carol Obando-Derstine

PPL Electric Utilities

Regional Affairs Director

(610) 774-5249

Enclosure: PPL Electric Utilities Line Clearing Fact Sheet



mailto:cobando-derstine@pplweb.com
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AFRsPhARttAVAtAA8mL8DwXYYFoX5ShcoIlj7gs3g15WrzgcfKsJFiP_DDdu8JbYeofseRJTQooR_io94t6985n1OWUzLuZXDFZ8q-8lsGb1yphkBXG3Q7yunT1vSwcJkfYsmX4tFIKcRC2J4UXZkZsfYSZHie131u4tFpNHzLRcfUHI6SkgfkA5OZz0lLIN&c=oCuSMBYaoMzh32CmbTLtZom_lAKn0OgICf8CjMFnJ7a0R9YlDDcSPg==&ch=RDjIok2KzO2S7ZQ2ezfKLgvO-jBcHR3Jh_W4va7YgrOuRvlgt3jLkA==
http://r20.rs6.net/tn.jsp?f=001AFRsPhARttAVAtAA8mL8DwXYYFoX5ShcoIlj7gs3g15WrzgcfKsJFiP_DDdu8JbYMtAYpynY6iCyqeMf1sBY-9EBQ13dFRNnGmiQ7nMA_3fKAD2NK3D4U7n9RZDC0nJouLxgRBqGWcMlMYTzaw5NI380KuSZidCZgVMzc2lpzulhR--TV7gv7zQ02mtgQ-lduE1MHXl4XeYyswbqR2IdnuZaTckqHh0IMvL2vse3hQoLyPkewE-N7H7CtVDJfrLOnf20Eg2soAaf2W1DpUp4YA==&c=oCuSMBYaoMzh32CmbTLtZom_lAKn0OgICf8CjMFnJ7a0R9YlDDcSPg==&ch=RDjIok2KzO2S7ZQ2ezfKLgvO-jBcHR3Jh_W4va7YgrOuRvlgt3jLkA==

